
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM  

 
June 2, 2025 

 
To: Members, Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
 
From: Committee Staff  
 
Re: Hearing titled “The Federal Government in the Age of Artificial Intelligence” 

 
On Thursday, June 5, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. ET, in room HVC-210 of the U.S. Capitol Visitor 
Center, the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform will host a hearing titled “The 
Federal Government in the Age of Artificial Intelligence.” 
 

I. BACKGROUND: 
Artificial intelligence (AI) and other types of machine learning are dramatically 
reshaping many aspects of modern life. The Trump Administration has prioritized 
removing barriers to American leadership in AI to maintain U.S. dominance by 
deploying AI at scale in both the public and private sectors.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  
This hearing will allow members to highlight the importance of the federal 
government deploying AI to create efficiencies, identify improper payments, and save 
taxpayers money. 
 

III. WITNESSES: 
 

Mr. Yll Bajraktari  
President 
Special Competitive Studies Project 
 
Mr. Bhavin Shah  
Founder and Chief Executive Officer 
Moveworks 
 
Ms. Linda Miller 
Founder and Chief Growth Officer 
TrackLight 
 
Mr. Adam Thierer 
Senior Research Fellow 
R Street Institute 


